NOTICE OF IMMIGRATION CONSEQUENCES

If you are not a United States citizen, a plea of guilty to any offense, a conviction by trial verdict, or a
youthful offender adjudication subjects you to a risk that adverse consequences will be imposed on you by the
United States immigration authorities, including, but not limited to, removal from the United States, exclusion
from admission to the United States, and/or denial of naturalization. Because the immigration consequences
applicable in your particular case may depend on factors such as your current immigration status, your length of
residence in the United States, and your previous criminal history, you should consult with your attorney for advice
specific to your circumstances.

The following are designated as deportable offenses under 8 U.S.C. § 1227(a)(2), and any non-citizen
convicted of such an offense (within the meaning of 8 U.S.C. § 1101[a][48]) “shall, upon order of the Attorney
General, be removed” (8 U.S.C. § 1227[a]), regardless of whether the offense is a felony, a misdemeanor, or any
other offense under State law:

« any controlled substance or marihuana offense (other than a first offense involving possession
for one’s own use of 30 grams or less of marihuana);

* any offense involving a firearm, any domestic violence offense or violation of an order of
protection, any stalking offense or crime of child abuse, and failure to register as a sex offender;

« any offense designated an “aggravated felony” under 8 U.S.C. § 1101(a)(43), including, but not
limited to: murder; rape; any controlled substance or firearm trafficking offense; bail jumping;
burglary, robbery, receipt of stolen property, or any other theft-related offense or crime of
violence for which a sentence of one year or more is imposed; or any offense involving money
laundering of more than $10,000 or fraud, deceit or tax evasion in which the loss to the victim(s)
is more than $10,000; and

» many other offenses described in 8 U.S.C. § 1227(a)(2).

In addition, if the offense constitutes an “aggravated felony,” or if you are not a lawful permanent resident
of the United States (or have not been such for at least five years with at least seven years’ continuous residency)
and the offense is any deportable offense, there will be additional consequences, including, but not limited to, your
ineligibility for discretionary cancellation of removal by the Attorney General.




NOTIFICACION SOBRE CONSECUENCIAS INMIGRATORIAS

Si usted no es ciudadano de los Estados Unidos, una declaracion de culpabilidad por cualquier
ofensa, un veredicto condenatorio mediante un juicio o una declaracion como ofensor juvenil lo hara
sujeto al riesgo de que las autoridades inmigratorias de los Estados Unidos le impongan consecuencias
adversas, que incluyen, sin que estas se limiten a, su expulsion de Los Estados Unidos, exclusion de ser
admitido a los Estados Unidos, y/o el rechazo de su solicitud para la ciudadania o naturalizacion. Debido
a que las consecuencias de inmigracion aplicables a su caso en particular pueden depender de factores
como su estado de inmigracién actual, el tiempo que lleva viviendo en los Estados Unidos y sus
antecedentes penales, usted debe consultar a su abogado para asesoria especifica a sus circunstancias.

Las siguientes ofensas han sido clasificadas como aquellas que implican deportacion de acuerdo
alaley 8 U.S.C. § 1227(a)(2), y cualquiera que no sea ciudadano y sea condenado por tal ofensa (como
lo define laley 8 U.S.C. 8 1101[a][48]) “debera, bajo ordenes del Procurador General, ser expulsado” de
los Estados Unidos (8 U.S.C. 81227[a]), sin importar si la ofensa es un delito mayor, un delito menor, o
cualquier otra ofensa segun las leyes estatales:

* cualquier ofensa por sustancias reguladas o marihuana (excepto la primera ofensa
relacionada con posesion de 30 gramos de marihuana 0 menos para uso propio);

« cualquier ofensa que incluya un arma de fuego, cualquier ofensa por violencia doméstica
o0 violacion de una orden de proteccion, cualquier ofensa por acechar o delito por
maltrato de menores, e incumplimiento a registrarse como ofensor sexual;

» cualquier ofensa clasificada como un “delito con agravante” de acuerdo a la ley 8 U.S.C.
8 1101(a)(43), incluyendo, y sin que estas se limiten a: homicidio; violacion sexual;
cualquier ofensa por trafico de sustancias reguladas o de armas de fuego; huir estando
bajo fianza, entrar sin autorizacion en propiedad ajena con la intencién de cometer un
crimen, robo, recepcion de propiedad robada, o cualquier otra ofensa relacionada con
robo o un delito de violencia por el cual se haya impuesto una condena de un afio 0 mas;
o cualquier ofensa relacionada con el lavado de dinero por mas de $10,000 o un fraude,
estafa o evasion de impuestos en el que las pérdidas de la(s) victima(s) sean mayores de
$10,000; y

* muchas otras ofensas descrita en la ley 8 U.S.C. § 1227(a)(2).

Ademas, si la ofensa constituye un “delito con agravante”, o si usted no es un residente
permanente de los Estados Unidos (o no lo ha sido por un minimo de cinco afios durante una estadia
continua de siete afilos 0 mas) y la ofensa es una que implica deportacion, habran consecuencias
adicionales que incluyen, y sin que estas se limiten a, su inelegibilidad para la cancelacion de su expulsion
a discrecion del Procurador General.
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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
-against-

CESAR GUZMAN A/K/A “FUGEQ?”,

ALLAN NUNEZ A/K/A “JOKER”

A/K/A “JOKA”, and

DARRELL COLON A/K/A “BISHOP”,

Defendants.

THE GRAND JURY OF THE COUNTY OF NEW YORK, by this indictment, accuses
the defendants of the crime of GRAND LARCENY IN THE FIRST DEGREE, in violation of
Penal Law 8155.42, committed as follows:

The defendants, in the County of New York, on or about November 4, 2017, stole property

from another person and the value of the property exceeded one million dollars.

SECOND COUNT:

AND THE GRAND JURY AFORESAID, by this indictment, further accuses the
defendants of the crime of CRIMINAL POSSESSION OF STOLEN PROPERTY IN THE
FIRST DEGREE, in violation of Penal Law §165.54, committed as follows:

The defendants, in the County of New York, on or about November 4, 2017, with intent
to benefit themselves and a person other than an owner thereof and to impede the recovery by an
owner, knowingly possessed stolen property owned by another person, and the value of the

property exceeded one million dollars.



THIRD COUNT:

AND THE GRAND JURY AFORESAID, by this indictment, further accuses the
defendants of the crime of KIDNAPPING IN THE SECOND DEGREE, in violation of Penal
Law §135.20, committed as follows:

The defendants, in the County of New York, on or about November 4, 2017, abducted

another person.

FOURTH COUNT:

AND THE GRAND JURY AFORESAID, by this indictment, further accuses the
defendants of the crime of ROBBERY IN THE FIRST DEGREE, in violation of Penal Law
8160.15(4), an armed felony, committed as follows:

The defendants, in the County of New York, on or about November 4, 2017, forcibly stole
property from another person, and in the course of the commission of the crime and in the
immediate flight therefrom, they and another participant in the crime displayed what appeared to

be a firearm.



FIFTH COUNT:

AND THE GRAND JURY AFORESAID, by this indictment, further accuses the
defendants of the crime of CRIMINAL USE OF A FIREARM IN THE FIRST DEGREE, in
violation of Penal Law §8265.09(1)(b), committed as follows:

The defendants, in the County of New York, on or about November 4, 2017, displayed
what appeared to be a pistol, revolver, rifle, shotgun and other firearm during the commission of

a class B violent felony offense.

SIXTH COUNT:

AND THE GRAND JURY AFORESAID, by this indictment, further accuses the
defendants of the crime of BURGLARY IN THE SECOND DEGREE, in violation of Penal
Law §140.25(2), committed as follows:

The defendants, in the County of New York, on or about November 4, 2017, knowingly
entered and remained unlawfully in a building of another person with intent to commit a crime

therein, and said building was a dwelling.

CYRUS R. VANCE, JR.
District Attorney
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CYRUS R. VANCE, JR., District Attorney
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Cybercrime and Identity Theft Foreman
Bureau



